
 

 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  

 
February 26, 2016 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: 2ADCB-BLMF1 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc., for evaluation of 
their model BLMF1 for a class II permissive change certification under FCC Part 15.247. 
 
The BLMF1 module operates in the frequency range 2402-2480 MHz and provides indoor geo-location 
information via Bluetooth Smart (Bluetooth Low Energy). The BLMF1 is connected to a luminaire driver 
used to power LED lighting, serving as a single beacon to provide 1-way communication with a user’s 
device to define their physical location.  
 
The purpose of this permissive change is to add an external antenna to the originally certified 2.4GHz radio.  
 
The BLMF1 was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in 
compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


